MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

April 6, 2015 6:30 PM Kilaga Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: DiAnn Rooney
VP/Membership: Tom Ware
Secretary: Bud Van Cott
Events: Al Gillespie, Marilyn Haupert
Social: Kathy Mason, Sandy Milbauer
Historian and Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Treasurer: Mary Olsen

INTRODUCTIONS: Guests / Visitors and New Members

Welcome everyone to our fourth meeting of 2015.

We are requesting that members wear their nametags.

Guests and New Members will be wearing a green dot on their nametags, so we can more easily recognize and get to know them.

At the Attendance table, please pick up any new nametags that have been ordered.

REPORTS:

VP/Membership: Tom Ware: In Tom's absence DiAnn Rooney did the VPs job for attendance. We had 51 Households and 80 members present at our meeting. Strong showing.

Secretary: Bud Van Cott: No corrections or additions for the March Minutes, approved as submitted.

Treasurer: Mary Olsen: Sundry expenses \$203.47; Dues income, \$40.00; Current Balance, \$2,655.42.

Social: Kathy Mason and / or Sandy Milbauer: Report on upcoming social events

Luau: June 14 @ Gingers

Evening Social with Cars at Sports Pavilion, July 26, 5 to 9 PM. More later.

BBQ / Horse racing: Sept. 20 @ Sports Pavilion

Sunshine: Sandy Milbauer: Several members are recuperating and in our thoughts. Carly Cassani would like to hear from people who have had abrupt problems like she has at this time.

Events: Al Gillespie and / or Marilyn Haupert: Report on planned rolling trips. Check Web Site and Tour Leaders for details.

Report on Lockeford trip: Virgil & Pam Berry on Mar. 28th. Very successful.

Pacific Grove: April 14-16, Breckon/Goleno/Beasley, 2 nights. Rio Vista and Point Restaurant, April 28, day trip, Gillespie/LaFave/Songey. Burgee Dave's in Comptonville: May 14, day trip, Steinkraus and Mason. Jack London State Park & Bodega Bay, June 4-5, 1 night, Zaro/Ternullo. Art, Wine & Dine Naggier Winery, June 12, day trip, Hobby/McPherson. Jackson & lunch at Teresa's Place, June 19, day trip, Berry. Mother Lode Tour, July 7-8, 1 night, VanCott/Schmidt.

Historian: Ron Goleno: Ron is ailing and will report later.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno: Our website may be a bit behind while Ron has surgery.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. SCG joined the CA Auto Museum Car Club organization, and we will each have a free entrance. They keep the current membership roster at the front desk to verify visitors.
- 2. Update re: SCG purchased two-year subscriptions for Lincoln Library of "Car & Driver", "Popular Mechanics" and "Road & Track".
- 3. We are still trying to locate the SCG Banner.
- 4. Reminder: Guest Waivers area needed for each individual Social and Rolling event.

- Lincoln California

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Fourth Annual Car Show and Chili Cook-off. Gary Wolfe presented info about American Cancer Society "Relay for Life" event Sat. May 2nd, 10-3pm at 801 Sterling Prkway. Members wanting to exhibit their cars need to arrive 8:45 AM to park. There is a \$15.00 per car donation to the American Cancer Society for each car entered.
- 2. Gathering In Style, the Gathering Inn's clothing Boutique in Traders Joe's Center, is having a Spring Fashion Event on April 25th from 11-2pm. Those wanting to participate will carpool, leaving at 10:45 AM.
- 3. There has been a suggestion that we do a separate sheet with just the roster changes, perhaps at the end of the roster. DiAnn and Tom will discuss it. Also suggested that everything that goes out to the membership be in both DOC and PDF formats.

ADJOURN: Social mingling, refreshments and meeting new members followed our meeting.